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. W. M. HALES
Dear Bi11: | &

In response to your letter about the words "mussels" and mugcles"”,
the dictionary defines "mussels" as fregh-water mollusks and gives
"wuscles” as a variant of this spelling,
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I can't Ad the second referasnce but have found the one reference
on Pag 11 have Rdith attempt to find the othexrg referemce
to see boW it ig ggg!lgg_g! another page. T

Would you want me to write to the Pimnigh inquirer when we find the
other reference?
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